From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

To: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Subject: Fw: May 20 & June 17 dockets - Matador"s dismissal of Case Nos. 21754-21757 & 21874-21877
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Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 5:10 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert
<MPFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Subject: [EXT] May 20 & June 17 dockets - Matador's dismissal of Case Nos. 21754-21757 & 21874-
21877

Good afternoon,

Matador requests that the Division dismiss Case Nos. 21754-21757 from the May 20
docket and Case Nos. 21874-21877 from the June 17 docket. Let me know if you
have any questions. Thanks for your help with this request.

Best,

Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn A. Luck

Associate, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
T 505.954.7286 F 505.819.5579 C 361.648.1973
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